HERMON LABORATORIES

May 6, 2004

American TCB

6731 Whittier Ave

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

Attn: Mr. D. Ward, Examining Engineer

RE: your e-mail dated May 5, 2004; Telematics Wireless Ltd.
FCC ID:NTAFP100HH, ATCB001311

Dear Mr. Ward,
Please find below the answers to your questions.

1)
2)

3)

4)

5)

Thank you for your explanation.

The letter about tuning procedure, “Tune_up_Letter_15852_1" was uploaded on May 6, 2004 via Tune
up Procedure folder.

The additional photo with removed shield, “Internal_photos_15852_add” was uploaded on May 6,
2004 via Internal Photos folder.

The HHR dimensions (not larger than a palm, please refer to the first photo in Operational Manual)
and its case construction are inconvenient to affix the label with FCC section 15.19 (a) (3) statement,
so, it was placed in Operational Manual, page 9. The revised Operational_Manual_15852_rev1 was
uploaded on May 6, 2004.

The revised Operational_Manual_15852_rev1 with section 15.105 statement was uploaded.

Many thanks for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Ol

Marina Cherniavsky,
certification engineer
Hermon Laboratories



